
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STANISLAUS COUNTY 

IHSS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES  
 

04/25/03 

 
 

Committee Members Present:  Jeffrey Lambaren  Kenny Brown  Jose Acosta 
 Connie Muller  Ora Scruggs  Christine Munoz
 Linda White  Dwight Bateman George Sharp 
 Madelyn Amaral    

 
        
Committee Members Absent:   Rose Martin     
       
IHSS Staff Present:    Paul Birmingham Jan Holden  Larry Baptista 
 
CSA Staff Present:    BJ Swearingen 
 
 
OPENING REMARKS by CHAIRMAN JEFFREY LAMBAREN 

• Meeting called to order at 1:04p.m. 

• Announcement made for public comment. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

• No public comments were presented. 
 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  

• April 11, 2003 minutes: Motion M/S/A to accept minutes with no corrections. 
 
 
BUDGET UPDATE  

• Paul said that realignment of the IHSS program appeared to be off the table. 

• He said there is nothing new to report on. 

• He suspects that the Budget won’t be settled until much later in the year. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY 
 

 Ken R. Patterson 

Director 
 

251 E. Hackett Road 

P.O. Box 42, Modesto, CA  95353-0042 
 

Phone:  209.558.2500  Fax:  209.558.2558 

STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA 



 

 

 

 

CUSTOMER SURVEY PRESENTATION by GINA DONAHUE 

• Gina Donahue from Strategic Marketing distributed a packet explaining her company and the process for completing 
a customer survey.   

• She gave a brief presentation and answered questions from the committee members. 

• A sub-committee was formed to work on the survey.  The sub-committee consists of IHSS Advisory Committee 
members Dwight Bateman, Ora Scruggs, George Sharp, Kenny Brown, Jeff Lambaren, and one member of CSA staff. 

• The sub-committee would be charged with getting a survey together that targets providers and recipients, 
demographics, survey options and questions. 

• Jan Holden said that there are approximately 4,600 recipients and 3,700 providers within Stanislaus County. 
 

 

 

MEETINGS IN THE COMMUNITY 

• Larry Baptista said he had not contacted United Samaritans Foundation to look at their facility, but will make contact 
in the upcoming week. 

• Ora Scruggs suggested having a future meeting in Modesto at the King Kennedy Center. 

• Dwight asked to have CSA staff look at senior services program sites in the surrounding towns as possible meeting 
places. 

 

 

 

PROCESS/UNION ORGANIZATION  

• Jan Holden said that CSA provided an unduplicated provider list to the union.  She said that once the list was provided 
to the union, then the time period for organizing begins. 

• Dwight asked Jan if the list was available to give out to the committee members and she said that she would check 
with Gina Leguria. 

• There is a PERB hearing set for July 1 – 3, 2003.  

• Jan said that the IHSS budget contains an allocation for legal fees. 
 
 
OLMSTEAD UPDATE  

• George Sharp said that the Olmstead plan is at a standstill and the legislature is still interpreting data. 

• Dwight said that the State is out of compliance with Federal regulation and there might be a Federal penalty charged 
to the State. 

• Dwight Bateman said that the Federal Bill “Mi Casa” which will loosen up Medicaid dollars and disperse them within 
the community, will be introduced to the legislature at the end of next week and he will provide the committee with a 
bill number at the next meeting. 

 

 

CASH AND COUNSELING PROGRAM 

• Reviewed handout and discussed at George Sharp’s request. 

• Program is tested in Arkansas and it allows the consumers more control in choosing their providers. 
 

 

HOMEMAKER MODE UPDATE by Jan Holden 

• Jan Holden has sent off her request to fill the positions but she still needs the CEO’s signature on the memo. 

• Jan had a short meeting with Joann Waters from Center for Senior Employment about their training program.  Jan 
would like the new hires to go through their 3-day training program. 

• There will be a job flyer and ads in the paper regarding the Homemaker positions. 

• Salary will be around $10.00/hr. with benefits.  Hours will be standard 8am-5pm 40hrs per week, with possibility of 
overtime and on-call. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC AUTHORITY UPDATE 

• Reviewed County comparison matrix handouts, explained and discussed. 
 
 
250% WORKING DISABLED MEDI-CAL PROGRAM/IHSS IN THE WORKPLACE 

• Reviewed and discussed handout. 

• Dwight suggested CSA staff could put together a brief presentation regarding the program for the committee at a 
future meeting. 

 

 

DISCUSSION OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE’S 1
ST

 ANNUAL REPORT 

• None were presented. 

• Committee will discuss at next meeting. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

• Budget Update 

• Customer Survey  

• Meetings in the Community 

• Process/Union Organization 

• Olmstead Update 

• Discuss AB 784 

• Homemaker Mode Update 

• Public Authority Update:  Santa Clara County Public Authority Workshop Review by Kenny Brown 

• Discussion of Advisory Committee’s 1st Annual Report 
 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned @ 3:15p.m. 
Larry Baptista, Recorder 










































































































































	20030425-ma.pdf
	04-25-03 Strategic Marketing.pdf
	04-25-03 PA Rate Packages.pdf
	04-25-03 Misc Info RE PA.pdf

